
June 23rd. 2020

'AN

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg. PA. 17120 
Atm: Rosemary Chiavetta. Secretary

RE: Titan Energy NE - Change of Address 

Rosemary'.

With this letter, I am notifying you and the PA Public Utility Commission of Titan Energy New 
England, Inc.'s change of address to the below.

Titan Energy New England, Inc.
750 Main St-STE 1000 
Hartford, CT 06103 
Attn: Justin Kearney

Can you please ensure the above address is reflected in the PA PUC system, and will be 
amended on the list both of our electricity and natural gas licenses per the below?

• Electricity (License/Dockei # A2015-2500554)
• Natural Gas (License/Docket # A2015-2500367)

If you have any questions, please contact me either by phone at 860-436-2768 ext. 5. or via email 
at iustiiikeamev@titanenerevne.com

Best regards.

Justin Kearney 
Vice President
Titan Energy New England, Inc. 
860-436-2768 ext. 105
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